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Dear Mr Weeden

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, Town and Country Planning (development management procedure) (england) order 2010– Notification of APPROVAL of details/scheme required by condition.
Planning permission Ref. No: EB/3064/CC - The part demolition, part refurbishment and part new-build of an existing school 
The Eastbourne Academy, Brodrick Road, Eastbourne, BN22 9RQ. – 
Decision Dated 27 February 2012
I refer to your recent submission of details with regard to condition 6 of the planning permission detailed above.

Condition No. 6 (samples of materials)
· Schedule of External Materials, Revision P2

· Drawing Nos. TEA-A-1598-P-112 P4, -302 P5, -303 P5 & -304 P5 
I confirm that the submitted details are approved under the power delegated to me by the County Council. I enclose one set of the details stamped approved with today’s date. I would also take this opportunity to remind you that I am awaiting details of the conditions 7 (landscaping) and 13 (floodlit MUGA).
Cont / . . . .

______________________________     2     _____________________________

Yours sincerely

Tony Cook

Head of Planning

Copy for: 
Statutory Planning Register c/o Eastbourne Borough Council, Ref EB/2011/0747(CC)

Amanda Parks, Technical Assistant
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